CENTENNIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
18135 SE Brooklyn Street
Portland, OR 97236
(503) 760-7990

NEW BUSINESS
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: James Owens, Superintendent
DATE: May 28, 2025

SUBJECT: First Read of Policy AC and AC — AR(1); Nondiscrimination and Civil Rights

The US Department of Education recently released amendments to the Title IX regulations. These
regulations went into effect on August 1, 2024 and made significant changes to complaint procedures for
discrimination on the basis of sex.

In addition, the Oregon State Board of Education recently adopted rules implementing ORS 332.505
regarding civil rights coordinators. These rules outline policy and practice requirements. Additional
language has been add to AD — Nondiscrimination and Civil Rights and AC — AR(1) — Nondiscrimination
or Civil Rights Complaint Procedures. This policy and its accompanied AR are required.

3k st st sfe s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s s sk sk sk sk sk st sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk skoskoskoskosk

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the suggested changes to policy AC and AC — AR;
Nondiscrimination and Civil Rights as presented.
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